August 28, 1975

Mr. Willard A, Mesna
6920 Gleason Road v
© Edina, Mﬁ 5)4%) IR

Dear Mr. Mesnas

Out of 125, 000 houueholds and 25,000
men screened in the lagt year, vour 1etter
of Auguot 26th is the first evidence that:
someone's data had fallen between the cracks. -
We regret sincerely that you failed to get
your results on time as promised.  Our records
indicate it was malled. We have sent vou
again this date the results of your screening. -
Please call me personal]y if you do not
receive them promptly or have any questions.

Cordially,

Henry Blackburn, M.D.
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Robert H. Meyer & Associates. Inc.|4725 Highway 7 Minneapolis, Minn. 55416| Tel. (612) 9205744

August 26, 1975

¥

Henxry Blackburn, M.D., Director
Laboratory of Physiological Hygiene
School of Public Health

Stadium Gate 27

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455

Dr. Blackburn:

About two months ago I participated in your screening
examination for the Heart Attack Prevention Program,

Although I was advised there would be a notification of
results within 2 weeks I have received no information since
the screening.

After taking the time to go through the screening I feel
someone should have followed through with the results as
promised.

Cordially,

ROBERT H. MEYER & ASSOCIATES, INC. fz ey W

William A. Mesna yﬁ dbf&/

Account Group Supervisor e
WAM/ao lﬂﬁ%ﬁk

Home ADORESS | M |
6920 Gleasm RA, €dina, Minn S35 R /

A Marketing, Promotion and Communications Company



